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Dear Sir,

May I request for Survey Clearance because the offices of PENRO and CENRO, in
Puerto Princesa City, Palawan, are reiterating that a Survey Clearance is needed from your good
office, before a Survey Authority can be issued by CENRO, on Lot 5285 CAD 800-D, located at
Brgy. Sta. Lourdes, Puerto Princesa City, Palawan.

In your memorandum to PENR Officer, dated Nov. 14, 2022, you have instructed to
conduct investigation on the subject area and to furnish your office with a copy for monitoring
purposes. According to PENRO, they have already accomplished the report and a copy was sent
and received by your office. In fact, we also have a copy of the transmittal report.

In your e-mail to us dated Dec. 28, 2022, your office has categorically stated that
CENRO shall be the office to issue the Survey Authority. May I know if the Survey Clearance or
Survey Authority are one and the same? If not, then maybe your office is responsible for issuing
survey clearance? But then, your message stated that you only issue Land Classification
Confirmation. So who will issue a Survey Clearance, which PENRO & CENRO are requesting
from us? Please furnish us also a copy of Land Classification Confirmation.

[ hope for your immediate attention and consideration on this matter, because we have
been working out these for several months already, not withstanding the years to process and
accomplish the requirements of DENR.

Thank you so much.
Very truly yours,
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